Collins, Karen, EMNRD

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 9:32 AM
To: Barnhill, Amy D.

Subject: RE: Chesapeake Results
02/05/2021

Amy Barnhill - Chevron

Hello Amy,

The 10 (ten) sites/incidents immediately below have been adjusted/corrected to “current” ownership (NOT Chevron)
and as such can be removed from compliance structure.

nMLB0530728028, 30-015-26328, TRACHTA #001, 9/28/2005,
nMLB0530730363, 30-015-26331, RGA #003, 9/28/2005,
nMLB0528640773, 30-015-31956, PINTO 29 FEDERAL #001, 9/17/2005,
nPAC0707923483, 30-025-24045, STATE VB COM #001, 1/29/2007,
nPAC0801452097, 30-025-34141, GILMORE 24 #001, 1/4/2008,
nPAC0801737182, 30-025-34141, GILMORE 24 #001, 1/4/2008,
nPRS0505531372, 30-025-34238, STATE 3 #001, 10/13/2004
nLWJ0606739205, 30-025-36514, WILLIAM 14 FEDERAL #001, 3/8/2004,
nLWJ0517833893, 30-025-36866, RUTH 20 #002, 6/3/2005,
nLWJ0523030366, 30-025-36866, RUTH 20 #002, 6/3/2005,

The 4 (four) sites/incidents listed immediately below are now CLOSED in the Qil Conservation (OCD) data base.

nGRL1232156873, 30-025-34104, FEDERAL 24 #004, 10/28/2012, 1RP-2870,
nGRL0922940149, 30-025-36259, OVERLAND #001, 7/20/2009, 1RP-2266
nCOH0812340278, 30-025-37906, KELLER 27 FEDERAL #002, 4/28/2008, 1RP-1846
nPAC0719931174, CHESAPEAKE D-K 5, 6/25/2007, 1RP-1485

Thank you for your help and efforts. Please keep a copy of this communication for your files as NO paper copy will
follow.

Sincerely,
Bradford Billings
EMNRD/OCD
505.670.6549

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.






